From: Rebecca Haskell

To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Amber Groves (agroves@SLO.state.nm.us)

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Dakota Neel; Sheldon Hitchcock

Subject: GJ West Coop Unit 108 8-7-17 2RP-4351 and GJ West Coop Unit #11 2RP4454
Date: Wednesday, December 6, 2017 9:21:42 AM

Crystal,

Just thought | would give you an update on the two above sites. | was initially told that we were
going to monitor these two wells until the beginning of December and then we could proceed with
the environmental assessments. However today they have decided to monitor the wells for another
month. They want to make sure that the wells will not breech again. | think it is probably a good
idea, it is better to be sure. We will schedule the assessments for some time in January.

Thank You,

Becky Haskell

Senior HSE Coordinator

COG Operating LLC

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-818-2372 | Main: 432.683.7443
Cell: 432-556-5130

rhaskell@concho.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If
you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or
the information herein, is prohibited. If you received this email in error, please immediately notify
the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Thank you.

From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD [mailto:Crystal. Weaver@state.nm.us]

Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 3:13 PM

To: Rebecca Haskell; Amber Groves (agroves@SLO.state.nm.us)

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: [External] RE: (Initial C-141) GJ West Coop Unit 108 8-7-17 (30-015-20192)

***% External email. Use caution. ****
RE: COG * GJ West Coop Unit #108 * 30-015-20192 * 2RP-4351

Becky,

| also wanted to ask are there any updates on COG’s response efforts for this release since we last
talked regarding it on 9/20/17°?

Please advise.
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Thank you,

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD — Artesia District Il

811S. 1 Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963

Fax: 575-748-9720

From: Rebecca Haskell [mailto:RHaskell@concho.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 9:55 AM

To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal. Weaver@state.nm.us>; Amber Groves
(agroves@SLO.state.nm.us) <agroves@SLO.state.nm.us>

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Subject: (Initial C-141) GJ West Coop Unit 108 8-7-17 (30-015-20192)

Ms. Weaver / Ms. Groves,

Please find the attached C-141 for your consideration. This release is from a well that was plugged in
2015. Actions are ongoing to re-plug the well and at the moment the release of fluids has been
stopped. If any additional fluids are released during efforts to re-plug the well, COG will update you
regarding final volumes. If you have any questions or concerns please contact me.

Thank You,

Becky Haskell

Senior HSE Coordinator

COG Operating LLC

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-818-2372 | Main: 432.683.7443
Cell: 432-556-5130

rhaskell@concho.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If
you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or
the information herein, is prohibited. If you received this email in error, please immediately notify
the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Thank you.
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From: Rebecca Haskell
Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 9:42 AM
To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Amber Groves (agroves@SLO.state.nm.us)

Cc: Mike Bratcher (Mike.Bratcher@state.nm.us)
Subject: (Notification) GJ West Coop Unit 108 8-7-17 (30-015-20192)

Ms WEAVER / Ms. GROVES,
E%Afré%z LLC %g EEDE_%%TING A E]EII__EASE AT THE GJ WEST COOP UNIT #1008
g TIoN B WAL TS RANGE DOE  GPS 32.8073502
HE RELEASE OCCURRED AT APPROXIMATELY 12:00 PM ON 8-7-2017 AND IS STILL
STIMATED ELEASED APPROX. >25 BBLS PRODUCED WATE
STIMATED ECOVERED AS OF THIS MORNING APPROXIMATELY 565 BBLS HAVE
BEEN RECOVERED.
THESPELHSCONTNNEDANqu SURESAREBE»K;CONDUCTEDTOSTOPTHE
RﬂjASEOFPRODUCE LEASE IS DUE TO A PLUGGE ANE
ABANDONED WELL ILURE }ﬂSAREAISBEn«sEV LUATED AND A C 1 WILL BE
E%RMEE?%éFYOUHAVEANYADDHWDNALQUESﬂONSFiEASEFEELFREETO

THANK YOU,

Becky Haskell

Senior HSE Coordinator

COG Operating LLC

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-818-2372 | Main: 432.683.7443
Cell: 432-556-5130

rhaskell@concho.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If
you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or

the information herein, is prohibited. If you received this email in error, please immediately notify
the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Thank you.

NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the
information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Further, any
contract terms proposed or purportedly accepted in this email are not binding and are subject to
management’s final approval as memorialized in a separate written instrument, excluding electronic
correspondence, executed by an authorized representative of COG Operating LLC or its affiliates.
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